From: Kenya Merritt <Kenya.Merritt@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 2:53 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: FW: JPMorgan Chase Reception Follow-Up

Hi Steve~

| received the following email from a reception/meeting | attended hosted by the JP
Morgan Chase. At the reception, small bites were available via a buffet.

mmm———— Kenya Merritt | Chief Smalll Business Officer | City of Chicago
m Dept of Business Affairs & Consumer Protection (BACP)

City Hall, Room 805, 121 N. LaSalle St., 60602

0:312.744.5288 ~ M: 312.933-9885

@ChiSmallBiz >

@ChicagoBACP > o o Q


mailto:Kenya.Merritt@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Kenya.Merritt@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org
http://www.cityofchicago.org/BACP
http://www.facebook.com/chismallbiz
http://www.twitter.com/chismallbiz
http://www.facebook.com/chicagobacp
http://www.twitter.com/chicagobacp
http://www.pinterest.com/chicagobacp
http://www.instagram.com/chicagobacp
http://www.youtube.com/cityofchicagotv
http://www.twitter.com/BACPRosa

